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Ezeanxim, Richard, EMNRD ,

From: John M <jcm@maxeyengineering.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 11:01 AM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Cc: epadillaplf@qgwestoffice.net; Ernest Padilla
Subject: Re: Quest for Information

Concerning the lease information, that is correct. | neglected to mention in my previous email that the pool
names are also on those schematics mentioned earlier. From your previous email | believe the only thing you
are currently needing is the lease boundaries.

John C. Maxey P.E.

Maxey Engineering, LLC

400 Penn Plaza, Suite 230A
P.O. Box 1361

Roswell, NM 88202-1361
Off: 575-623-0438
www.maxeyengineering.com

On 2/5/2013 10:52 AM, Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD wrote:

I guess the lease information on both cases will come from Mr. Padilla.

From: John M [mailto:jcm@maxeyengineering.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 9:57 AM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Cc: epadillaplf@gwestoffice.net

Subject: Re: Quest for Information

Richard,

The A code equal "Active", and the P code equal "P&A" for the wells in the spreadsheet on case
14931. The TD's that you need in 14931 are all shown on each well schematic in the package
that was submitted at hearing. There are a few unknown td's shown as "?77?".

If there is anything else you need from me please advise.

Thank you.

John C. Maxey P.E.

Maxey Engineering, LLC

400 Penn Plaza, Suite 230A
P.O. Box 1361

Roswell, NM 88202-1361
Off: 575-623-0438
www.maxeyengineering.com

On 2/5/2013 9:19 AM, Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD wrote:




Oy,

John & Mr. Padilla, Esq.

I am stifl waiting on information | requested for Case Nos. 14917(Tipton), and
14931(Tarco) regarding lease boundaries, pool names, TDs of AOR wells in 14931, and
the meaning of A and P used in the AOR wells list, etc., etc. For example, Is A =Active or
Abandoned, and Is P=Producing or Plugged? | stopped working on these until | get
clarification. Thank you and have a nice day.

Richard )

From: John M [mailto:jcm@maxeyengineering.com]
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 2:31 PM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Subject:

Richard,

Got your message and | had talked with Ernie earlier. | think he was checking on
the status of the 40 acres you were talking about this morning. Anyway, | left
him a message to call you.

John C. Maxey P.E.

Maxey Engineering, LLC

400 Penn Plaza, Suite 230A
P.O. Box 1361

Roswell, NM 88202-1361
Off: 575-623-0438
WWW.maxeyengineering.com




